Verity Allen

From: Will Oliver

Sent: 01 November 2022 11:59

To: Planning

Subject: Re: NYM/2022/0328

Attachments: NYM_2022_0328.pdf; JC45202BLK spec sheet.pdf

Hi Mr Muir and Mr France,

Item 1. on your attached Letter. Development has started within three years. Concrete Slab has been poured today.
Steel frame has arrived onsite and to be installed over the coming few weeks.

Item 4. Please see attached specification on external lighting. The intention is to install three. Two on the front
elevation and one on the side. These will not be left overnight and will be installed facing downwards.

Kind Regards,
will

On Fri, 22 Jul 2022 at 12:05, <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk> wrote:

Reference: NYM/2022/0328.

The North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Service welcomes public engagement in all aspects of
its work. You have received this email in relation to a current planning matter. The attached correspondence
contains important information which you are advised to retain for your records. If you have any queries, please
do not hesitate to contact us. When replying it's best to quote our reference number, which is included in the
attached letter.

Kind regards

Chris France

Chris France

Director of Planning

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley, York YO62 5BP

Tel: 01439 772700
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

North York Moors
National Park

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the views
of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the named
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D2 Lighting
Innovation Centre, Beeding Close, Southern Cross
Trading Estate, Bognor Regis, West Sussex, PO22 9TS

JCic ishfl.'.f‘a

JC45202BLK

20W LED Floodlight IP65 Alu 4000K Black

- Highly efficient at 105 lumens per circuit Watt
- Angled bracket for easy installation

- Driverless technology

- Supplied pre-wired with 800mm flex

- Available in black and white colour variants

Technical Information

Product Features Class : Class 1, must be earthed
Energy Rating : This product contains a  Correlated Color Temperature : 4000K
light source of energy efficiency class F Dimmable : No

Guarantee : 2 years standard warranty Energy Rating : This product contains a

extends to 3 years when registered ; ;
within the first year of purchase (See light source of energy efficiency class F

Website for terms and conditions) Light Distribution Detail : 110-degree
IP Rating : IP65 Luminaire Circuit Wattage : 20W
Overall Dimensions : 184.2 x 28.3 x Voltage Rating : 220-240

141.1mm

Actual Lumen Output : 2100
CRI: Ra: 70

Companv Reaistration Number: 03044848 | VAT Number: 91854112
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